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PROJECT:    MOZO PROPERTIES CLEARING & GRADING TIMBER HARVEST 
PROJECT NO.:   14-14 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 4, BLOCK 1, LOT 44 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: LOWER HUDSON FORESTRY SERVICES 
REVIEW DATE:   1 JULY 2014 
MEETING DATE:   3 JULY 2014 
 
 

1. The Applicants are proposing to remove 134 trees from 13 acres of a 14.4 acre parcel.  (Approximately 
10 trees per acre). 

 
2. It is noted that the project is located in the Chadwick Lake Reservoir Critical Environmental Area.  In 

accordance with Town Code, Section 100-11, any action within a critical area of environmental 
concern, is deemed to be a Type 1 Action. 
 

3. It is recommended that the 50 foot buffer proposed to the rear of the parcel be delineated by the 
Applicant’s Representative. 
 

4. The Applicant’s Representative is requested to clarify that the boundaries between the subject parcel 
and the residential parcels to the north are clearly identified.  While not required, it is requested the 
Applicant’s Representative address clearing of trees in close proximity to the property lines.   
 

5. Security for the timber harvest is required.  The Town has, in the past, required a $5,000.00 security for 
sediment erosion control as well as access to the Town roadway. 
 

6. Highway Superintendents comments regarding the location of the landing and driveway access should 
be received. 
 

7. Hours of operation should be identified in the plan and approval consistent with the clearing and 
grading regulations. 
 

8. The review of the property records identify that the parcel consists of 2 tax lots, 44.1 and 44.2.  This 
should be clarified in the application. 
 

9. The harvest area appears to be significantly less than the 13 acres identified on the 14.4 acre site.  If 
the harvest area is less, the number of trees per acre would increase.   
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Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
 
_________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Associate  


















